
I know today is an early out so if we don't get it before then we'll worry about the materials on Tuesday. Aaron was
working on them yesterday but I'll see if I can get an estimated time. Today I'll work with Rob on putting together a slide
on how the E3 results compare with the results in the CRSO EIS to show they wouldn't change our decision on the
alternative that was selected. Jill thinks that is important to include in the materials.

From: Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E-4 <kpruder@bpa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 7:23 AM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: LayPersonPPT 5 26 morning (before getting E3 copy back).pptx

OK, sounds good. When are you expecting that?

From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eaiames@bpa.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 7:23 AM
To: Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E-4 <kpruder@bpa.gov>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: LayPersonPPT 5 26 morning (before getting E3 copy back).pptx

Thanks Katie- I'll forward along when we get the materials back from E3.

From: Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E-4 <kpruder@bpa.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 6:43 AM
To: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov> ; James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: LayPersonPPT 5 26 morning (before getting E3 copy back).pptx

Howdy and happy Friday! I was helping Ben Z with a PowerPoint that was due yesterday afternoon, so I wasn't able to
address this at all. Do I have any follow up actions, or is there anything I can do to help with this today?

From: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 4:27 PM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eaiames@bpa.gov>; Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E-4 <kpruder@bpa.gov>
Subject: LayPersonPPT 5 26 morning (before getting E3 copy back).pptx

I don't think I captured anything that you both don't have already in email, but figured I'd send this on in case
I'm not working tomorrow.

Birgit
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